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Sixth Semester
Civil Engincering
Scheme OCBC 2019
CONSTRUCTION PLANNINGAND MANAGEMENT

Time: Three Hours Maximum Marks : 70
Note : 1)  All 7Questions are Compulsory. Internal choices has been
givenin each LO (Learning Outcome).
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i) Incaseofany doubt or dispute, the English version questlon
should be treated as final.
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Q. | CO | Questions | - |Marks

a) Point out the various types of construction | 5
“team, explain in detall the function of
engineer.
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b) Compare rate list, piece work anddaywork | 5
method.
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a) How canconstruction management improve 5
the efficiency of the construction industry in
the future?
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i 3 GURTR Fhal 87

A

$/2024/6913 e | R1.0.



(2]

Questions

}

b) gmo:@&n classification of the

construction
work.
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a)

b)

b)

any one indetails,

Listout the various type of contracts, explain
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Define operation, maintenance and hybrid
annuity contract,
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Enlist various type of class of contractor and

bulletin the process of registration of
contractor.
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Define Built Operate and Transfer (BOT)

projects and built operate transfer toll
contract.
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a)

b)

| b)
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Enlist the main documents are kept ready
atthe time of inviting tender,
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Define unbalance tender, scrutiny of tender
and work order.
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Prepare a tender notice with showing all
necessary information assuming name of

work and proposed estimated construction
cost.
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What do you mean by corrigendum to
tender notice and why it is necessary?
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Explain in detail the procedure of auction.
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Differentiate among bill, voucherand hand

receipt.
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Questions

Marks

a) How E-MB is an effective solution for
implementing works?
ot @ oRiE & g B-MB !
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b) Illustrate imprest, state and explain type of
imprest.
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a) Define interim paymentand its necessity.
sialm g @1 gR9Td T B
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b) Define retention money.

SRRST 4 SRR BRI

¢) Write down the general mwoﬂmomcos of
Reinforcement.
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OR/3ral

a) Define Final Payment.

s e P aRen BRI

b) Define Mobilization Advance.-
dugw g (MfAergsied wea|) @t
gRfe o

¢) Listoutthe varioustypes of specificationand
explain in detail.
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Q.| CO |Questions Marks
0. Draw network diagram and find out critical path | 10
from the given data.
g W g ¥ Aedd AT FEeR Hecaqyl 9
& T HRT
Activity | Duration | Activity | Duration
42 | -6 3-6 4
1-3° 7 4-5 9
- 1-4 8 5-6 5
2-5 7 5-7 6
- 2.7 8 6-7 6
3-4 - 4 7-8 9
OR/31ar
Write short notes in the following: 10
) «Lateststarttime
i) Earliest starttime
iii) - Earliest finish time
iv) Latestfinishtime
frfera w wfém Aice ford
) A uRY W
i) W RS T
fif) TR Siedl WeH g aTell |
iv) - aH FHIw T
J a) Explain how the efficiency of industrial | 5
labours can be improved?
seifie sftel H srigear G ToR
gard o TRl 27
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Questions

Marks

b) What do youmean by PERT? What is its
significance? Explain briefly.
PERT % a79 4T \FsR 87 P! Hed
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b)

5 i b Sued ferlaul

are the different types of critical activates
explainiit. -
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State the aim of labour legislation.

What do you mean by criticality and what
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